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Ms. Kirsten Walli
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli

Re: Hydro One Inc./Woodstock Hydro Services Inc.
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Toronto, ON, Canada M5H 3Y4
T 416.367.6000

F 416.367.6749
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Borden Ladner Gervais

In response to Board correspondence dated March 20, 2015 with respect to the above noted
matter, Woodstock Hydro consents to having Ms. Long provide the Documents to Ms. Spoel on
the same confidential basis as Ms. Long received these materials on January 15, 2015. It is our
client’s hope that the proceeding will be scheduled to resume as soon as possible given the two
month period since the oral hearing was adjourned to consider the relevance of the Documents.

Your very truly
Borden Ladner Gervais LLP

original signed by Mark Rodger

J. Mark Rodger*

Mark Rodger Professional Corporation

Copy to:

David Creery, City of Woodstock
Amy Humphries, City of Woodstock

Gord Nettleton
Michael Engelberg
Intervenors
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